
1656th mt-cting- 6 Novcmb<.·r 19H 141 

Advisory Committee containeJ in document A/9601!/ AdJ .9 
conceming the administrative arrangements for the Interna­
tion al Tradc Centre, on the understanding that the mcas­
ures adoptcd would not involvc additional cxpcnscs undcr 
the regular budget, that the Ccntre's m:ltlning table would 
:-~ot be expandcd and that the principle of equitable 
geographical distribution would be strictly applied in the 
Centre since the staff would have the same rights and 
privikges as othcr United Nations staff. 

56. 1\tr. LA V AU (Director of the Budget Division) sa id 
that the Secretariat would ensure thal the two conditions 
mentioned by the representative of the USSR would 
be met. 

57. The CIIAIRMAN proposed that the Committec should 
recommend thal the General Asscmbly t:tkc note of the 
note uf the Sccretary-General (A/C.S/1604} and endor se 

-----------------
the rccommendations of th~ ,\dvisory Comrnittce .:on­
taincd in ils report (AN608/AdJ .9}. 

58. Mr. SILVURA DA ~lOT A (Brazil) said that, ahhough 
he had no ohj.:ctinn to the proposai by the Chairman, he 
wishcd to propose that the Secretary-General should also be 
request~ to submit a report on the question of adminis­
trJtivc arrangements for the Centre at the thirtieth session 
of the General Ass.:mbly. 

59. The CHAIR~1AN said that , if he heard no objection, 
he would lake it that the Committee adoptcd his proposai 
and the proposalmade by the representative of Brazil. 

ir was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 1.05p.m. 

1656th meeting 
Wednesday, 6 November 1974, at 3 p.m. 

CJUiinnan: Mr. Costa P. CARANIC AS (Greecc ). 

AGENDA ITEM 79 

Scale of assessmcuts for the apportionment of the ex penses 
of the United Nations: report of the Committee on 
Contributions (conc/uded)" 

Dra ft Report of the Fifth Committee to the 
General Asst>mbly (A/C.5/L./184) 

1. ~1r. OSMAN (fgypt), Rapporteur, introducing the draft 
report of the Committce (A/C.5/L.ll84), said that every 
effort had been made to reflcct as fully as possible the 
vicws expresscd by delegations, the statements of the 
Chairman of the Committce on Contributions and the 
decisions reached by the Fifth Committce. 

2. Mr. MACGREGOR (United Kingdom) suggested a more 
concise fonnulation of paragraph 9 of the dra ft report. 

3. Mr. SILVEIRA DA MOTA (Brazil) pointed out that the 
language of the paragraph was sufficiently clear and thal 
any rearrangement of the sentences would necessitate an 
alteration in the content of subsequent paragraphs. 

4. Mr. MACGREGOR (United Kingdom) agreed not to 
press his drafting amendment, but expressed the hope th at 
10 future Committcc reports would be drafted in more terse 
language. 

5. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
pubhcs) said that his delegation had only just received the 

• Rcsumed from the l647th meeting. 

A/C.5/SR.J656 

text of the dra ft report , although it was dated 31 Octobcr 
1974, and had not had an opportunity to read it. It was not 
the first time thal his delegation and othcrs had hecn 
compclled to raise the question of the late distribution of 
documents. 

6. Mr. KIT! (Kenya) said that his delegation sharcd the 
concern expressed by the Soviet delegation. Jndeed, at the 
previous session of the General Assembly, it had reminded 
the Secretariat that there was oftcn a wide discrepancy 
betwcen the date given on documents and the date whcn 
the documen ts were received by delegations. Ife suggested 
that, before a document was placed on the daily agenda for 
discussion, the Secretary of the Committee should verify 
that it had in fact been distributcd in good time to ali 
delegations . 

7. The CHAIRMAN said th at the suggestion of the 
representative of Kenya had becn duly noted by the 
Secretariat, which would make every effort to climinate 
delays in the distribution of documents. 

8. If there was no objection, he would invite the Commit­
tee to vote on the dra ft report (A/C.S/L.ll84 }. 

The draft report was adopted. 

AGENDA ITDt 73 

Programme budget for the biennium 1974-1975 (contin· 
ued) (for the previous documents, see the 1651 st meeting; 
A/9008/Add.16, A/C.S/1619, A/C.S/L.l177/Rev.l, A/ 
C.5/L.ll79-1181 , A/C.S/L.1182/Rev.l, A/C.S/L.ll8S) 



142 General Asscmbly - Twenty-ninth Session - Fifth Committee 

The effect of continuing currency instabUity and inflation 
on the budgets of organizations in the United Nations 
system (continued) (A/9008/Add./6, A/977 3, A/CS/ 
1612, A/C5/L.li77/Rev.J, AfC5/L.Il79-l/8/, A/C5f 
L.I/81/Rev. 1, A/C5/L 1185) 

9. Mr. MACCRECOR (United Kingdom), referring to the 
revised draft resolution (A/C.5/L.1177/Rev.1) sponsored 
by his delegation together with those of Canada and the 
Nethl!rlands, said that it represented the result of a sincere 
quest for a compromise. Ile expressed the hope that it 
would be acceptcd by the majority as balanced and 
reasonable and that the Cuban delegation would not press 
its own dra ft resolutions and amendments to a vote. 

10. Mr. SERRANO (Cuba) said that his delegation would 
continue to press for adoption of the revised text of its 
amendments (A/C.5/L.ll82/Rev.l) to the revised three· 
Power dra ft resolution because the latter was an innocuous 
statement designed to neutralize the Cuban draft resolu­
tions on investment policy of the organizations in the 
United Nations system and the financing of t11e tosses 
experienced by organizations due to inflation and currency 
instability (A/C.5/L.l179, A/C.5/L.1180 and A/C.5/ 
Ll181). 

11. The reference in the frrst preambular paragraph of the 
tlltee-Power revised text to Article 17 of the Charter was 
incomplete inasmuch as that Article referred solely to the 
normal expenses of the Organization whereas, with infla­
tion and monetary instability, those ex penses had be come 
so disproportionately high thal they could no longer be 
described as "normal". lndeed, with the continuing eco­
nomie crisis, they were unforeseen and unforeseeable. The 
!osses suffered by the United Nations as a resuJt of that 
crisis and of the economie policies of certain countries 
which were creating an inflationary priee spiral were 
extraordinary tosses, and the Secretary-Ceneral, by sub­
mitting supplementary estimates, could hope to caver only 
a very small part of them. Moreover, there were ample 
precedents for the adoption of urgent measures for special 
financing-as in the case of the United Nations Emergency 
Force-and they involved different procedures from those 
implied in Article 17. For all tho se reasons, his delega lion 
wished to amend the first preambular paragraph of the 
three-Power text as specified in paragraph 1 of document 
A/C.5/L.1182/Rev.l 

12. The second of the Cuban amendments callcd for the 
deletion of operative paragraph 4 of the draft resolution, 
which did not accurately reflect the outcome of the 
deliberations of the Working Group on Currency lnstabil­
ity. The Working Croup had in fa ct agreed on su ch 
alternatives as the absorption of tosses and forward ex­
change transactions, while recognizing that they repre­
sented only partial solutions and were insufficient as 
instruments for eliminating the problem. There were also 
differences of opinion in the Working Croup with regard to 
the Cuban proposals, but perhaps sorne compromise could 
be worked out and they might be acceptable in future. 

13. The third amendment was designed to give the 
Worlcing Group an opportunity to reach such compromise 
and eventually to submit additional generally acceptable 
solutions. lnevitably there would be agreement in the 
Worlcing Group on sorne points and disagrcement on ethers; 
it had been on that understanding that his delegation had 

·----------·------·--·----
agreed to the establishment of the Group on the initiativ 
of the Argentine delegation. The Cuhan delegation ha~ 
fully expected that some Member States reprcsrnted in the 
Group would be motivated strictly by their sclf-intcrcst in 
seeking solutions and had accorùingly proposed at the 
twenty~ighth session thal the problcm should be studicd 
not by representatives of Governments, but by a group of 
independent, technical experts. llowcver, thal correct 
procedure had been opposed precisely on th e grounds that 
the solutions arrived at would not be compatible with the 
interests of certain Member States. Nevcrthclcss, in a spirit 
of conciliation, the Cuban delegation was prepared to 
support the continuation of the Working Group in the hope 
thal it could widen areas of agreement. 

14. The fourth amendment was intended to ensure that 
adoption of the draft resolution did not preclude the 
adoption of urgent measures during the currcnt session. To­
depend entirely on supplementary estimatl'S to finance 
inflation, as proposcd in the draft resolution, was to evade 
the re a 1 issue. 

15. The fifth amcndment would have the effect of 
eliminating the existing ambiguity in paragraph 7 of the 
three-Power text, whcre the words "whcrcver possible" 
could open the way to a reduction of the programmes for 
the developing countries. 

16. Finally, the sixth amendment was a rcjcc tion of the 
procedure of submitting supplementary estimates as a 
solution to tl1e inflation problem and an insistcnce that 
alternative solutions should continue to he sought urgcntly, 
instead of, as the three-Power text implict! , kccping the 
problems un der rcview indefinitely. 

17. Mr. AL-SHARAFI (Yemen), speaking on a point of 
order, said that there was no interpretation into Arabie. 

18. Mr. RUEDAS (Secretary of the Committee) said that 
he would invcstigate the matter, no ting th at the re had been 
difficulties in obtaining sufficient staff to man the Arabie 
interpretation unit. The Under-Secrerary-General for Con­
ference Services had so informed the Arab delegations and 
appealed for their understanding and CO-Qperation . 

19. Mr. MINTCHEV (Bulgaria), introducing the amend­
ment by Ùle Bulgarian delegation (A/C.S/L.ll85) to 
operative paragraph 6 of the three-Power draft resolution, 
pointed out that the Secretary-General had alrcady pre· 
sented his views to the Working Group and that it was 
Member States whose vicws should be solicited since it was 
they who bore ultimate responsibility for the fmancial 
status of the United Nations. The amcndment should be 
regardcd as a complement to the Cuban amcndrnents and 
its adoption would be without prejudice to any suggestions 
for partial solutions which might be adopted at the current 
session. 

20. The CHAIRMAN said that he would ask the Deputy 
Controller to reply to a question raised by the delegation of 
ltaly at the 1652nd meeting concerning the collection of 
Member States' assessments in currencies ether than the 
United States dollar . 

21. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy), clarifying his question, said th~! 
he wished particularly to know which currcncies and 111 



1656th meeting - 6 Nuvcrnbcr 1974 IH 

what amount would be acceptable to the United Nations to 
covcr the necds in countries wherc its expenditures wcre 
made. 

22. Mr. ZIEHL (Deputy Controller) explained that the 
General Assernbly, in many resolutions, had authorized the 
acceptance of payment in currencies other than the United 
States dollar to the extcnt that such other currencies were 
needed for United Nations expenditure . For example, if 
United Nations ex penses were incurred in Ital y, the 
Secretary-Gcneral was authorized to acccpt payment up to 
the amount of those costs in ltalian lire; should the ltalian 
Government choose not to pay in lire, other Govemments 
would be all owed to pay in lire provided there was no 
infringemcn t of ltalian exchange regulations . Payments in 
currencies othcr th an the United States dollar must be 
usable without further regulation by the ex~hange rulcs of 
the country conccrncd . In consultation with the Commit tee 
on Cnntribut ions, the Secrctary-General published a list 
showing wh at local currcncies were rcquired in substantial 
amounts. :Fld countries wh ose currcncies were needed werc 
accordèd abs;llute priority to pny up to the amount needed. 
Moreovcr, inlember States wishcd to pay even in rclatively 
small amounts of local currcncy and the Organization 
needed th at currency, the Treasurer was instructed to 
accept such p;~yments. 

23 . Cornmcnting on the revised three-Powcr draft resolu­
tion (A/C .5/L.Il77 /Rev.l ), he sa id th at the Secretary­
Gcncral would welcome clarification concerning the precise 
meaning of certain paragraphs in order to avoid confusion 
in the Secret ar iat in carrying out the proposai. 

24. Mr. MONUSHEMVULA OMVUANE NT ANGU 
(Zaïre) sa id that the problem under consideration con­
cerncd ali ~1cmbcrs of the United Nations, and in particular 
third worlù countries. If it was not solved, it could paralyse 
the Organization. 

25. One means of absorbing additional expenditurc would 
be ta includ c in future budgets reserves and estimates to 
cover unforcseen expenditure. Sin ce eurre ney instability 
seemed likcly to continue, as noted in paragraph JO ofthe 
statement by the Administrative Committee on Co­
ordination (A/C .5/1622, annex), he endorsed the sugges· 
tian in paragraph 12 of that statement that budget 
~stimatcs should include provision for ali foreseeable 
lllcreases or dccreases in priees and salaries. He regretted, 
however, that no satisfactory solution had been found to 
the problcm of inflation and currcncy instability as a 
whole, as noted in paragraph 16 of the statement by ACC. 

26. Although the suggestion that responsibili ty for !osses 
caused by inflation and currency instability should be 
placed on the devcloped countries might not seem a very 
conciliatory step, the developed countries were in fact 
solely rcsponsible for the current world economie imbal­
ance . Solutions to the problem should, however, be sought 
by ali Member States in a spirit of mu tuai undelStanding in 
the in terests of ali mankind. 

r· Referring to the statement by the Secretary-General 
A!C.S/1614) at the t639th meeting, he said that the 

estunate of nearly $60 million required for the biennium in 
supplementary estimates was a very large amount, reflecting 

the gravity of th~ situation. He attached gr.:at importance 
to the statement of the Secrctary-GencrJ! and wondcred to 
what extcnt it had becn taken into account by the 
Commit tee. 

28 . The draft resolu tions bcfore the Committee did not 
suggcst any effective solution, and a new mandat.: should 
be givcn to the Sccretary-General to continue studying the 
problem . The amcndment submitted by Oulga ria in do~:u­
mcnt A/C.5/L.I!85 was acceptable to his delegation. 

29. The CIIAIR.MAN announced that interpretation into 
Arabie was now bcing provided. 

30. Mr. KIT! (Kenya) said that draft resolution A/C.S/ 
L.ll77/Rev.l was acceptable to his delegation. He sug­
gcsted, howe vcr, that the words "whercver possible" shou!J 
be dclcted from operative paragraph 7. C'ommenting on 
paragraph 5, he said that prompt payment of contributions 
was the correct way of solving the fmancial problcms of the 
United Nations. 

31. Referring to the amendments submitted by Cuba in 
document A/C.S /L.ll82/Rev.1 to draft resolution A/C.S/ 
L.l177 /Rcv. l, he said th at he had difficulties with the thini 
and fifth amendrnents, which implied that the mandate of 
the Working Group would be extended. He had understood 
that the Working Group was to submit only one report and 
had not been intended as a standing group. The first 
arnendment was out of order and complctely un acceptable 
to his delegation. The sixth amendment had very dangerous 
implications. The Working Group had indicated in its report 
that the problem of how to finance lasses caused by 
inflation and currency instability could be studied for a 
very long time without any solutions being fou nd; if 
supplementary estimates to covcr those !osses were not 
approved, they would accumulate and imperil the already 
precarious financial situation of the United Nations . lie also 
expressed apprehension that sorne Member States might 
wish to withhold that part of their contributions requircd 
to cover additional costs caused by inflation and currency 
instability. An a mount of approximately $60 million was to 
be requested for the current biennium, and it must be 
approved if the United Nations was to continue to opera te. 
Accordingly, he appealed to the representative of Cuba not 
to press for a vote on the amendments in document 
A/C.5/L.ll82/Rev.l . 

32. Mr. CARRANCO (Mexico) said that substantial vol· 
untary contributions from developed count~ies, in k~eping 
with the spirit of détente, would be one posstble solutiOn to 
the financial problems of the Umted Natt?_ns and ~ould 
cover the tosses caused by currency mstabthty and mfla­
tion. However , any measure that was not of a global nature 
would be only a palliative. He would not make a fonna! 
proposai to that effect in view of the response by the 
d 1 ped countries in the past to such proposais . The 
G~:e~ment of Japan had contributed $10 million and the 
United Arab Emirates $1 million in resp~nse to General 
Assembly resolution 3049 A (XXVII), while the respo~se 
to the request in General Assembly res~lutwn 
3101 (X.XVIll) conccrning UNEF had been msufficte~t. to 
meet the requirements. Moreover, out of the S223 mtlhon 
de osited in the Special Fund for the Spcc~al Program~e 

P d by the General Assembly m resolutiOn approve 



144 General Asscmbly - Twenty·ninth Session - Fifth Commilll'c 

3202 (S-VI) , in response to a request from the Secretary· 
General to Ministcrs for Foreign Affairs in 43 countries, 
$163 million had bccn pledged by non-industrialized 
countrics and $60 million by industrialized countries. Yet, 
as the President of the World Bank had said, the situation 
of the poorest co un trics was desperate. 

33. Although the Committec might consider it unaccept· 
able that the developed countries acting as hosts to 
org:mizat ions in the United Nations system should pay for 
!osses incurrcd because of currency instability and inflation, 
it should be even !css acceptable thal the devcloping 
countries should pay when it was those countries which 
suffered from such !osses. It was inconceivable thal ali 
Mcmber States should bear the same responsibility for the 
cxpenses incurred by the Organization in accordance with a 
scale of contributions which did not take account of the 
current situation and in vicw of the astronomical amount 
spent for military purposcs by the developed countries and 
the unjust terms of trade imposed on the developing 
countries. Ile hoped that the Secretary-General would not 
make any recommendation thal would reduce programmes 
for the developing countries, for those programmes were 
essential. 

34. The performance report on the programme budget for 
1974-1975 should provide more information on the 
amounts required to cover additional costs incurred be cause 
of inflation and currency instability, and should list them 
separatcly from the supplementary cstimates required for 
new programmes and other activities. On that occasion, the 
Committce should be given up-to-{jate information on the 
implementation of the suggestion by the Secretary-General 
contained in paragraph 7 of his report on the financial 
situation of the United Nations1 and endorsed by the 
General Assembly ,1 th at Member States which had derived 
a windfall benefit from the reduction on their dollar 
contribution, in accordance with the scale of contributions 
for 1974-1976, or from the revaluation of their currencies 
in relation to the United States doUar, might consider 
making a contribution of the amount of their savings 
towards the elimination of the Organization's continuing 
deficit. 

35 . He would vote on the amendments and draft resolu­
tions before the Committee in the üght of those consider­
ations. 

36. Mrs. DE ZEA (Colombia) said thal she could not 
accept dra ft resolution A/C.S/L.ll77 /Rcv. l as il stood. She 
appreciat.ed the willingness of the sponsors to negotiate, 
however, and proposed the following amendments in the 
hope that they would be acceptable to the sponsors: the 
second preambular paragraph of the draft resolution should 
be deleted; operative paragraph 5 should be replaced by 
paragraph 4 of the initial text (A/C.5/L.Il77); paragraph 7 
should be amended to read: 

"Further requests the Secretary-General, in keeping 
the se problems un der review, to ens ure th at the pro­
grammes and activities concerning the developing coun­
tries are not ad verscly affected." 

1 Document A/9444 , of Il Decembcr 1973. 
2 See Official Records of rhe General Assembly, Twenry-eighrh 

Session, Suppll!ment No. 30, p. 134, subpara. (h). 

·------··-·-- -·- ·--
37. Mr. PALAMARCIIUK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said thal he would vute in fJVDur of draft 
resolution A/C.S/L.ll77/Rev.l only if ali the ~rncndmçnt s 
toit submitted by the represcn t;rtive of C11ha we re a\:ceptçd 
by the sponsors. Ile supportcd draft rcsoltrti uns A/C.5/ 
L.ll79, A/C.5/Lll80 and A/C.5/LI18 1. 

38. Mr. OUEDRAOGO (Upper Volta) sJ id that draft 
resolution A/C.S/L.Il77 /Rev.l was :rccrptable on the 
whole to his delegation, althouglt he cr.u iJ not accept 
operative paragraph 7 unlcss the wo rds " wht· rcYc r possible" 
were deleted . 

39. Comrnenting on the Cuban arr.cnd mcn ts (li..1C.5/ 
L.li82/Rev.l), he s;~id thal the sixt h arr :c r,tlmen t was 
unacceptablc to his delegation and tk: t he would vote 
against it. There was very little hope th at uther methods 
would be found of finandng !osses caused by inflat ion and 
currency instability and it was therefore unac ce ptable to 
make approval of supplernentary estirmtes dependent on a 
solution. Ile ~Iso had a minor pwccdural prob lcm with the 
fourth amendmcnt. 

40. The adoption of draft resolutions t\ /C.5 /L.Il80 and 
A/C.5 /L1!81 would change nothing. Operative para­
graph 2 of both drafts sim ply rcfl cctcd the: currcnt pract icc, 
and he doubted whetlrer paragr;r ph 1 could be impie· 
mented. lt would hardly be just that Switzcrland, for 
example, should pay for the lo%cs incurred by the United 
Nations in Geneva when p~rt. of the expcnditure was in 
United States dollars. Accordingly, hi s dclc~· ation wou Id 
abstain in the vote on the two draft rcsoluli•.Jns. 

41. ln connexion with draft resolution A/ C.5 /L.I179, he 
requested clarification as to which currencies were "not 
crisis". Unless a s:ttisfactory explanation was given, he 
could not vote in favour of thal drnft rc sobtion. 

42. Mr. LAHLOU (Morocco) said Ire hoped that his 
remarks would be taken into account by the sponsors of 
the various draft resolutions with a view to the ir arr iving at 
a common text . He welcomcd the amendrnen ts in docu· 
ment A/C.S/L.li82 /Rev.l to the thrcc-Powcr draft resolu· 
tion, since they were a clear indication of the Cuban 
dclegation's desire to enter in to a dialogue. He also 
welcomed the oral amendrnents suhmittcd by the delega· 
tian of Colombia, which reflected the views of a number of 
developing countries. 

43 . The first thrce amendmcnts by the Cu ban delegation 
were entirely acceptable to his delcg~tiun . llowever, 11 

favoured the Bulgarian amendrncnt (A/C.S /L 11 85) rather 
than the fourth and sixth Cuban amendrncnts . ln the case 
of operative paragraph 7 of the tllfee-Power d raft resolu· 
tian, either the fifth Cu ban amendment or the Colombtan 
oral amendmcnt would be acceptable . 

44 . Mr. DIPP GOMEZ (Dorninican Republic) said thal ~~e 
Colombian amendments to the tinee-Power draft reso u· 
tian, particularly the one to operative paragraph 7 • r~d 
flected the views of his delegation and, if acccpted, wo~ 
make the draft resolution entirely a.:ceptable . The Wor~ng 

. . d d . · 1tcresung Group on Currency lnstabthty had pro uce ,m u . . -
report; howevcr, the re was little point in prolongtng ttS 



l656th meeting- 6 November 1974 
145 

existence, since it had been unable to advance any new 
solutions. 

45. Mr. DEL CASTILLO (Costa Rica) said that his 
delegation would vote for the tluee-Power draft resolution 
if the Colombian amendments were accepted by the 
sponsors. 

46. Mr. SILVEIRA DA MOT A (Brazil) noted thal his 
delega tion had not spoken in the general debate because the 
remarks it had made at the twenty~ighth session (1622nd 
meeting) were still valid. At the time, it had been sceptical 
about endeavours to find a solution within the framework 
of the fifth Committee, and it stiJl felt that a much broader 
approach to the problem was rcquired. 

47 . His delegation would have no difficulty in supporting 
draft resolution A/C.5/L.ll77 /Rev.l, which adequately 
reflected the realities of the situation, although it hoped 
thal the sponsors would find it possible to incorporate the 
very pertinent amendments proposed by the delegation of 
Colombia. It could not support the Bulgarian amendm.ent 
(A/C.5/L.l185), as it stood, since it opposed the deletion 
of paragraph 6 of the draft resolution ; however, if the 
delegation of Bulgaria saw fit to propose the insertion of 
the paragraph in document A/C.5/L.ll85 as an additional 
paragraph in the draft resolution , Brazi1 would reconsider 
its position . It was unable to support the other draft 
resolutions for the reasons advanced by the delegation of 
the Upper Volta. 

48. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) said that the sponsors 
of dra ft resolution A/C.5/L.1177 /Rev.1 were happy to 
accept the amendmcnts proposed by the dele~ation of 
Colombia. 

49. Mr. POSSO (Ecuador) said that draft resolution 
A/C.S/L.l177/Rev.l, with the incorporation of the 
Colombian amendments, would be satisfactory if the 
difficulties concerning paragraph 6 could be resolved. He 
was in favour of the suggestion thal the Bulgarian amend­
ment (A /C.5/L.l185) should be added to the draft resolu­
tion without replacing paragraph 6. 

50. His delega tion reserved its position on the draft 
resolutions submitted by the delegation of Cuba. 

51. Mr. KITJ (Kenya) sa id th at he, too, saw no conflict 
between the paragraph submitted by the Bulgarian delega­
tion in document A/C .5/L.JI85 and paragraph 6 in draft 
resolution A/C.5/L.I177/Rev.l . The substance of the 
Bulgarian proposai could be reflected in that paragraph by 
l~serting after the words "Working Group" the words "the 
Vlcws cxpresscd during the consideration of the question 
and other views that may be expressed by or received from 
Membcr States". 

5_2. His delegation was opposed to the deletion of opera· 
live paragraph 4 of the draft resolution, which accurately 
reflected the facts. 

53 · Mr. MOUELLE (United Republic of Cameroon) said 
he look it thal the submission of the amendments in 
document A/C.5/L.1182 /Rev.l meant thal the delegation 

of Cuba had somewhat changed its original thin king . If th at 
were the case, his dl!legation wckomed the new approach. 

54 . He cxpressed his delegation 's opposition to the second 
of those amendments ; paragraph 4 of the draft resolution 
should be expanded, not deleted . The third and fourth 
amendments were acceptable, but the fifth was redundant. 
~e ,six th .a~end~ent was totally unacceptable. llis delcga­
llon s pos1hon W1th regard to the draft resolution was still 
undecided. 

55. Mr. ANI (Nigeria) said that the Cuban amendments 
distinctly irnproved the initial text of the draft resolution. 
However, his delegation could not agree to. a decision th at 
would bring the work of the United Nations to a standstill 
while methods of fina ncing the !osses caused by inflation 
and currency instability were discussed; it therefore ap­
pealed to the delegation of Cuba t'a withdraw the sixth of 
its amendmcnts. 

56. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) said that his delega tion 
would have preferred the second preambular p:Hagraph of 
dra ft resolution A/C.5/L.ll77 /Rev.J to be reta ined : ncvc r­
theless, since the sponsors had acccpted the Colom hian 
amendments, his delegation would not insis t on ils vicw 
being laken into account. He suggested a small drafting 
change to the oral amendment introduced by the delega tion 
of Kenya , nam ely the insertion after the wurds "question" 
of the words "during the twenty-ninth session". 

57. Mr. MSELLE (United Republ ic of Tanzania) said that 
the provisions of draft resolut ion A/C.5 /L.l179 werl' 
impracticable: the funds at the disposai of the diffrrcnt 
organizations in the United Nations system wcre govcrncd 
by the regulations of those organizations, not thosc of the 
United Nations itself. For example, the investmcnt policy 
to be followed in the case of the United Nations Joint Staff 
Pension Fund was laid down in article 19 of the RcgulJ· 
tians of the Fund. It was therefore difficult to see how the 
General Assembly could, without previously consulting the 
United Nations Joint Staff Pension Board, take a decision 
conce rning the investment of the asscts of the Fund. 
Consequently, he could not support operative paragraphs 2 
and 4 of the draft resolution. Furthermore, paragraph 1 
appeared to serve no purpose since it was very difficult to 
determine wh.ich currencies were in crisis and which were 
not. 

58. His delegation could not support draft resolutions 
A/C.5/L.l180 and A/C.5/L.118l.lnstead, in the light of 
Article 17, paragraph 2, of the Charter of the United 
Nations, the Committee on Contributions should be asked 
to present proposais concerning the apportionment among 
Member States of the !osses due to currency instability and 
inflation. 

59. Dra ft resolution A/C.5/L 1177 /Rev.1 accurately 
reflected the outcome of the discussions in the Working 
Group on Currency Instability, and his delegation wou1d 
vote for it. 

60. Tuming to the amendments in document A/C.5/ 
L.!l82/Rev.1, he said that his vicws were similar to those 
expressed by the representative of the Upper Volta . The 
sixth amendment was totally una ccçpta~ li! h .·. -.:ar:~c tl :c 



146 General Assembly - Twenty·ninth Session - Fifth Committec . 

submission of supplementary estimates was a necessary 
element of the financial management of the United Nations 
and was one of many methods which must be used to offset 
the effects of financial !osses due to currency instability. If 
those amendments were put to the vote, his delegation 
would vote against the sixth amendment and would abstain 
on the other amendments. 

61. His delegation could support the oral amendment 
proposed by the delegation of Kenya to paragraph 6 of 
dra ft resolution A/C.5/L.ll77/Rev .1, as subamended by 
the delegation of the Philippines. It could also support the 
Bulgarian amendment in document A/C.5/L.ll85, although 
it hoped th at there would be no need to take a vote. 

62. ln conclusion, he urged delegations to bear in mind, 
when voting on the draft resolutions, that any decisions 
ta ken by the Fifth Committee and endorsed by the General 
Assembly direct! y affectéd the health of the United Nations 
system. 

63. Mr. PETROV (Bulgaria) said that his delegation was 
unable to accept the oral amendment proposed by the 
Kenyan delegation as a substitute for its own amendment in 
document A/C.5/L.Il85, the principal idea'ofwhich was to 
solicit the views of ail Member States. After ali, only 13 
Member Stàtes had been represented in the Working Group 
on Currency lnstability. ACC had al rea dy focused its 
attention on the Organizatioi1's financial problems, and the 
next step should be to consul( Member States. His 
delegation could agree to the insertion of its amendment in 
the three-Power draft resolution as an additional paragraph, 
although lt would not be able to vote for paragraph 6 of 
that draft resolution. 

64. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) said that the sponsors 
of draft resolution A/C.S/L.ll77/Rev.l were wiUingto 
incorporate the Kenyan amendment, together with the 
subamendment proposcd by the delegation of the 
Philippines, in operative paragraph 6. That amendment 
would enable ali Member States to submit their views to the 
Secretary-General , and, consequently, it was difficult to 
understand Ùle objections of the representative of Bulgaria. 
lt was important that the Secretary·General should consult 
his colleagucs in ACC, in the light of the discussion whlch 
had ta ken place in the fifth Commit tee, and th at he should 
report any further recommcndations to the Fifth Commit· 
tee at the thirtieth session. Consequent! y, the sponsors were 
not prepared to accept the Bulgarian arncndment. 

65. Mr. RUEDAS (Secretary of the Commit tee), speaking 
with reference to the statement made earlier in the meeting 
by the representative of Yemen , sa id that he was now able 
to explain the situation with regard to interpretation into 
Arabie. The Departmcnt of Conference Services was able to 
supply five tcams of Arabie interpreters at any one lime. 
llowevcr, six meetings had required Arabie interpretation 
on that aftemoon, a demand which the Department had 
becn unable to meet in full. Fo!lowing the observations of 
the representative of Yemen, the Department had irnpro­
vised by borrowing interpreters from othcr teams. He 
undcrstood that the attention of the Arah delegations had 
been drawn to the difficulties facing the Secretariat and 
especially to the fact that Arabie had only recently been 
added to the official languages, and that it bad not been 
possible to recruit ali the staff needcd . 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p. m. 

1657th meeting 
Thursday, 7 November 1974, at 10.35 a.m. 

Clwinnan: Mr. Costa P. CARANICAS (Grcecc). 

AGENDA ITEM 73 

Programme budget for the biennium 1974-1975 (con· 
tinued) (for the previous documents, see the 165lst 
meeting; A/9008/Add.l6, A/C.S/1619, A/C.S/L.ll77/ 
Rev.2, A/C.S/L.l179-l18l, A/C.S/L.li82/Rev.l, A/ 
C.S/L.l 185/Rev.l) 

The effect of rontinuing cu"ency instability ond infla· 
fion on the budgets of organizations in the United 
Nations system (continued) (A/9008/Add./6, A/9773, 
A/CS/1622, A/C5/L.II77/Rev.2, A/C5fL. II79·1181, 
A/C5fL.J 182/Rell.l, A/CS/L.l/85/Rev.l) 

l. The CHAIRMAN said that the following texts wcre 
before the Committee for discussion: a new revised text 
(A/C.5/L.1177/Rev.2) of the three-Power draft resolution, 
amendments to the earlier text (A/C .5/L.l177/Rev.l) of 

A/C .5/SR.l657 

th at dra ft resolution put forward by the Cu ban (A/C.5/ 
L.li82/Rev.I) artd Bulg:trian (A/C.5/ L.I!85 /Rev.l) dele· 
galions. The amendmcnt in A/C.S/L.l185 /Rev.l applied to/ 
dra ft resolution A/C .5/L.ll77 /nev. l, not A/C .S/L.ll77 
Rev.2 as stated incorrectly in the mimeographed version of 
the amendment which had been circui:Jted. ln addition, the 
Committec had to consider the threc draft resolution

1
s 

submitted by Cuba in documents A/C.5/L.IJ79, A/C.S 
L.ll80 and A/C.5/L.ll8 1. 

2. Mr. PETROV (Bulgaria) said that sincc there were 
additions in dr.1ft resolution A/C.S/L.II77/Rev.2, the tex: 
of the Bulgarian amendmcnt as containcd in docu~~~t 
A/C.5/L.II85/Rev.l beginning with the words "to 501~ 1e 
the vicws of Mcmber States" was intcnded to _replace/~~/ 
end of operative paragraph 6 of draft rcsolutwn_ A · . 
L 1177/Rev.2 beginning with the words "the vtews ex 
presscd du ring the con$ideration ". 

.... 




